
INTERNET RESOURCES 
 
 
Affordable Housing: 
 
Bazelon Center for Fair Housing 
 
http://www.bazelon.org/housing.html 
 
Bridge Housing Corporation 
 
http://www.bridgehousing.com/ 
 
Center for Community Change 
 
http://www.communitychange.org/ 
 
Housing Assistance Council 
 
http://www.ruralhome.org/ 
 
Department of Housing and Urban Development 
 
http://www.huduser.org/ 
 
Local Initiative Support Council 
 
http://www.liscnet.org/ 
 
National Affordable Housing Network 
 
http://www.nahn.com/ 
 
National Affordable Housing Training Institute 
 
http://www.nahti.org/ 
 
National Income Housing Coalition (LIHIS) 
 
http://www.nlihc.org/ 
 
National Housing Institute Research and Reports 
 
http://www.nhi.org/policy/index.html 
 
Non-Profit Housing Association of Northern California 
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http://www.nonprofithousing.org/ 
 
HUD: Office of Community Planning and Development 
 
http://www.hud.gov/cpd/home/homereg.html 
 
Fair Housing Institute 
 
http://www.mindspring.com/~fairhous/index.html 
 
The Enterprise Foundation 
 
http://www.enterprisefoundation.org/ 
 
National Housing Trust 
 
http://www.nhtinc.org/ 
 
Jonathan Rose Companies 
 
http://www.ahdc.com/ 
 
Apartments: 
 
Affordable Housing Finance 
 
http://www.housingfinance.com/ 
 
Apartment Biz.com/Owner 
 
http://www.apartmentowner.com/ 
 
SpringStreet Apartments 
 
http://www.springstreet.com/apartments/home.jhtml 
 
MP/F Research (Apartment Data) 
 
http://www.mpfresearch.com/ 
 
McCracken Information Services 
 
http://www.multifamily.org/ 
Multi-Housing News 
 
http://www.multi-housingnews.com/ 
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National Association of Real Estate Property Managers 
 
http://www.narpm.org/ 
 
National Multihousing Council 
 
http://www.nmhc.org/ 
 
Rental Housing On-Line 
 
http://www.cses.com/ 
 
Apartment Life  
 
http://www.apartmentlife.com/ 
 
National Apartment Association 
 
http://www.naahq.org/ 
 
California Websites: 
 
Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG) 
 
http://www.scag.org/ 
 
California Assocation of Realtors 
 
http://www.car.org/ 
 
California Employment Development Department 
 
http://www.edd.ca.gov/ 
 
Center for Boarder and Economic Regional Studies 
 
http://www.ccbres.sdsu.edu/ 
 
California Department of Finance 
 
http://www.dof.ca.gov/ 
Center for Continuous Studty of the California Economy 
 
http://www.ccsce.com/index2.htm 
 
California Department of Finance, Demographic Research Unit 
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http://www.dof.ca.gov/html/demograp/DRUHPAR.HTM 
 
Public Policy Institute of California 
 
http://www.ppic.org/ 
 
State of California, State of California Housing Markets 
 
http://www.hcd.ca.gov/hpd/hrc/plan/shp/ 
 
California Chamber of Commerce 
 
http://www.calchamber.com/ 
 
Demographic Websites: 
 
American Demographics Magazine 
 
http://www.demographics.com/ 
 
U.S. Census 
 
http://www.census.gov 
 
California Department of Finance 
 
http://www.dof.ca.gov/ 
 
Claritas 
 
http://www.dellvader.claritas.com/Express/clxhome.wjsp 
 
Info United States 
 
http://www.infousa.com/homesite/index.html?106 
 
USA Data 
 
http://www.usadata.com/ 
 
Economic Websites: 
 
American Economic Association 
 
http://www.vanderbilt.edu/AEA/index.htm 
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Economy.com 
 
http://www.economy.com 
 
Bureau of Economic Analysis 
 
http://www.bea.doc.gov/ 
 
Bureau of Labor Statistics 
 
http://stats.bls.gov 
 
Economic Information Systems 
 
http://www.econ-line.com/ 
 
Economic Research.com 
 
http://www.economicsearch.com/ 
 
FedStats.com 
 
http://www.fedstats.gov/ 
 
Federal Reserve Board of Governors 
 
http://www.federalreserve.gov 
 
Economic Research Federal Reserve St. Louis 
 
http://research.stlouisfed.org/fred/ 
 
Economy.com Free Lunch 
 
http://www.economy.com/freelunch/default.asp 
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National Association of Business Economists 
 
http://www.nabe.com/ 
 
National Association of Realtors 
 
http://nar.realtor.com 
 
Bureau of Labor Statistics 
 
http://stats.bls.gov 
 
National Association of Business Economists 
 
http://www.nabe.com 
 
American Economic Association 
 
http://rfe.wustl.edu/EconFAQ.html 
 
Social Science Research Network 
 
http://www.ssrn.com/ 
 
Stat USA Internet 
 
http://www.stat-usa.gov/ 
 
Business Cycle Indicators, The Confrence Board 
 
http://www.tcb-indicators.org/ 
 
Census Economic Briefing Rooms 
 
http://www.census.gov/cgi-bin/briefroom/BriefRm 
 
UCLA Forecasting Project 
 
http://www.anderson.ucla.edu/research/forecast/ 
 
Financial Institutions: 
 
Fannie Mae 
 
http://www.fanniemae.com/ 
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation 
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http://www.fdic.gov/ 
 
Federal Housing Finance Board 
 
http://www.fhfb.gov/ 
 
Freddie Mac 
 
http://www.freddiemac.com/ 
 
Ginnie Mae 
 
http://www.ginniemae.gov/ 
 
American Bankers Association 
 
http://www.aba.com/default.htm 
 
Board of Governors, Federal Reserve Bank System 
 
http://www.bog.frb.fed.us/ 
 
Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta 
 
http://www.frbatlanta.org/ 
 
Federal Reserve Bank of Boston 
 
http://www.frbchi.org/ 
 
Federal Reserve Bank of Cleveland 
 
http://www.clev.frb.org/ 
 
Federal Reserve Bank of Dallas 
 
http://www.dallasfed.org/ 
 
Federal Reserve Bank of Kansas City 
 
http://www.kc.frb.org/ 
 
 
Federal Reserve Bank of Minneapolis 
 
http://woodrow.mpls.frb.fed.us/ 
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Federal Reserve Bank of New York 
 
http://www.ny.frb.org/ 
 
Federal Reserve Bank of Philidelphia 
 
http://www.phil.frb.org/ 
 
Federal Reserve Bank of Richmond 
 
http://www.rich.frb.org/ 
 
Federal Reserve Bank of San Francisco 
 
http://www.sf.frb.org/ 
 
Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis 
 
http://www.stls.frb.org/ 
 
International: 
 
World Bank 
 
http://www.worldbank.org/ 
 
Ernst & Young 
 
http://www.ey.com/global/content.nsf/International/Home 
 
Lend Lease 
 
http://www.lendlease.com 
 
Realty Guide International 
 
http://www.xmission.com/~realtor1/ 
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Institutional Real Estate Investment Research and Management: 
 
The Center for Investment Research 
 
http://www.investmentresearch.org/ 
 
Pension Real Estate Association 
 
http://www.prea.org/ 
 
RREEF Funds, Inc. 
 
http://www.rreef.com/ 
 
Lend Lease Real Estate Investments 
 
http://www.reiac.org/ 
 
Prudential Financial 
 
http://www.prudential.com 
 
Equitable 
 
http://www.equitable.com/ 
 
Institute of Real Estate Management 
 
http://www.irem.org/ 
 
National Council of Real Estate Investment Feduciaries 
 
http://www.ncreif.org/ 
 
http://www.nareim.org/ 
 
Counselors of Real Estate 
 
http://www.cre.org/ 
 
Landaur 
 
http://www.landauer.com/index.htm 
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Mortgage Backed Securities: 
 
Fannie Mae 
 
http://www.fanniemae.com/ 
 
Freddie Mac 
 
http://www.freddiemac.com/ 
 
The Bond Market Association 
 
http://www.bondmarkets.com/research/RQ717.shtml 
 
Mortgage Bankers Association 
 
http://www.mbaa.org/ 
 
ARCS Commercial Brokerage 
 
http://www.arcscommercial.com/ 
 
National Mortgage News 
 
http://www.nationalmortgagenews.com/ 
 
Real Estate Brokers: 
 
Greater Los Angeles Board of Realtors 
 
http://www.bhglaar.com/ 
 
CB Richard Ellis 
 
http://www.cbrichardellis.com/ 
 
Cohen Esrey 
 
http://www.cohenesrey.com/ 
 
Colliers International 
 
http://www.colliers.com/ 
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Grubb & Ellis 
 
http://www.grubb-ellis.com/ 
 
Grubb & Ellis Publications and Research 
 
http://www.grubb-ellis.com/Research/publications-national.asp 
 
John Burnham 
 
http://www.johnburnham.com/index1.html 
 
Marcus & Millichap 
 
http://www.mmreibc.com/ 
 
National Association of Realtors 
 
http://nar.realtor.com/ 
 
Cushman and Wakefield 
 
http://www.cushmanwakefield.com/ 
 
Realtor Magazine 
 
http://www.realtormag.com 
 
Realtor.com 
 
http://www.realtor.com/ 
 
Sociaty of Industrial and Office Realtors 
 
http://www.sior.com/ 
 
Sperry Van Ness 
 
http://www.svn.com/ 
 
Realtors Land Institute 
 
http://www.rliland.com/default.asp 
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Real Estate Centers: 
 
Center of Urban and Metropolitan Policy 
 
http://www.brook.edu/es/urban/urban.htm 
 
Lincoln Institute on Housing Policy 
 
http://www.lincolninst.edu/main.html 
 
Real Estate Center 
 
http://recenter.tamu.edu/ 
 
Urban Institute 
 
http://www.urban.org/ 
 
Urban Land Institute 
 
http://www.uli.org/indexJS.htm 
 
Building Owner Management Association 
 
http://www.boma.org 
 
Real Estate Research Institute 
 
http://www.reri.org/ 
 
Real Estate Market Data: 
 
FW Dodge 
 
http://www.fwdodge.com/ 
 
MP/F Research, Inc. 
 
http://www.mpfresearch.com/ 
 
REIS Research, Inc. 
 
http://www.reisreports.com/ 
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Dupe + Scott 
 
http://www.dsaa.com 
 
American Society of Appraisers 
 
http://www.appraisers.org/ 
 
Appraisal Institute 
 
http://www.appraisalinstitute.org 
 
COMPs.com/Costar 
 
http://www.comps.com/comps.asp 
 
Data Consortium 
 
http://www.dataconsortium.org/ 
 
National Real Estate Index 
 
http://www.realestateindex.com/ 
 
Office Space.com 
 
Officespace.com 
 
Real Estate Publications: 
 
National Real Estate Investor 
 
http://www.nreionline.com/ 
 
Commercial Real Estate Exchange 
 
http://www.commrex.com 
 
California Real Estate Journal 
 
http://www.dailyjournal.com 
 
Harvard Business On-Line 
 
http://www.hbsp.harvard.edu/home.html 
Inman News 
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http://www.inman.com/ 
 
Institutional Real Estate, Inc. 
 
http://www.ire-net.com/ 
 
Journal of Real Estate Research 
 
http://business.fullerton.edu/journal/ 
 
Globe Street.com 
 
http://www.globest.com/ 
 
Real Estate Profiles 
 
http://www.realestateprofiles.com/rep/rephome.html 
 
Real Estate Related Websites: 
 
Homestore.com 
 
http://www.springstreet.com/apartments/home.jhtml 
 
Realcomm 
 
http://www.realcomm.com/ 
 
International Real Estate Digest 
 
http://www.ired.com/ 
 
Loop Net 
 
http://www.loopnet.com/ 
 
PikeNet 
 
http://www.pikenet.com/pike?func=showHome 
 
Real Estate Confrence Group 
 
http://www.realestateoutlook.com/ 
Realaty Marketing Northwest 
 
http://www.rmnw-auctions.com/ 
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National Association of Real Estate Investment Trusts 
 
http://www.nareit.com/ 
 
National Association of Realtors 
 
http://www.realtor.org/rodesign.nsf/pages/homepage?opendocument 
 
Dearborn Publishing Corp. Real Estate Education 
 
http://www.dearborn.com/recampus/home.asp?nocookies=1&pin_id= 
 
Residential Housing: 
 
Housing Permit Data 
 
http://www.census.gov/const/www/C40/table3.html 
 
U.S. Census Housing Construction Data 
 
http://www.census.gov/prod/www/abs/cons-hou.html#contsvy 
 
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
 
http://www.hud.gov/ 
 
FannieMae Foundation 
 
http://www.fanniemaefoundation.org 
 
National Council of State Housing Agencies 
 
http://www.ncsha.org/ 
 
National Housing Institute 
 
http://www.nhi.org/ 
 
Real Estate at Harvard Design School 
 
http://www.harvardred.com/hds/welcome.htm 
 
Harvard Center for Joint Housing Studies 
 
http://www.jchs.harvard.edu/ 
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Harvard Center for Urban Development Studies 
 
http://www.gsd.harvard.edu/research/research_centers/cuds/ 
 
 
U.S. Census Bureau: Manufacturing, Mining and Construction Statistics 
 
http://www.census.gov/const/www/index.html 
 
National Association of Home Builders 
 
http://www.nahb.com/ 
 
United States Government Websites: 
 
http://www.dof.ca.gov/html/demograp/DRUHPAR.HTM 
 
U.S. Department of Labor 
 
http://www.dol.gov/ 
 
U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics 
 
http://stats.bls.gov/ 
 
U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis 
 
http://www.bea.doc.gov/ 
 
United States Chamber of Commerce 
 
http://www.uschamber.org/default.htm 
 
Environmental Protection Agency 
 
http://www.epa.gov/ 
Securities Exchange Commission  
 
http://www.sec.gov/ 
 
EDGAR (SEC) Filings (REITs/REOCs) 
 
http://www.sec.gov/edgarhp.htm 
 
Urban Planning: 
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American Planning Association 
 
http://www.calapa.org/ 
 
Green Alliance 
 
http://www.greenbelt.org 
 
  

 


